

Khaled Harb

Architect

An accomplished architect with over 40 years of experience, having worked as an architectural expert in prestigious firms and as an instructor at universities such as the University of Damascus, Al-Etihad, and Al-Yarmouk. Contributed significantly to the development of academics and professionals in the field of architecture.

work Experience

Architecture Instructor, University of Damascus / Faculty of Civil Engineering

Damascus, Syria, 1985 – 1988

Architecture Instructor, Engineering Institute

Damascus, Syria, 1991 – 2013

Architectural Expert, Royal Regency Hotels Company

Damascus, Syria, 1999 – 2003

Architectural Expert, General Company for Studies

Damascus, Syria, 2000 – 2012

Architecture Instructor, Al-Etihad Private University

Daraa, Syria, 2014 – 2022

Architecture Instructor, Al-Yarmouk Private University

Daraa, Syria, 2014 – Present

Education

Bachelor's Degree in Architectural Engineering

University of Damascus / Faculty of Architectural Engineering

Damascus, Syria, 1977 – 1982

Contact Information

Khaled.ha.1958@gmail.com

+963-933-593-006

Damascus, Syria

Languages

Arabic (Mother tongue)

English (intermediate)

French (intermediate)